N6227115Q1309 
Reissue of N6227115Q1227 
Question and Answer 

1. Please let us know if we need to have a ‘Secret’ facility clearance to bid on this opportunity. We understand that this opportunity is ‘Unclassified’ and we assume there is no need for any ‘secret’ facility clearance. Please confirm.
Answer: No need for facility clearance. Per the RFQ, this does not require a SECRET clearance?
· This position has been determined to be Position Sensitivity of "Non-Critical Sensitive".  The contractor shall ensure the personnel filling this position have a current background check in JPAS covering the entire term of this contract.
· This Position has been determined to be Information Assurance Technical (IAT) Level II. The contractor shall provide evidence the personnel filling this position have a current Security+ (or approved equivalent as determined within the approved IA baseline certification table on the DISA IASE website -http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/index.aspx) , and it shall be maintained for the entire term of this contract.

	- Security+ (or approved equivalent as determined within the approved IA baseline certification table on the DISA IASE website -http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/index.aspx) must be completed before the start of Period of Performance of the requirement.  

-Proof of anticipated completed is required to be submitted with the Vol. I – Technical submission


1. Let us know the incumbent contractor name. 

Answer: EDataTech

1. Let us know the incumbent contract number and contract value.

Answer: N6227114M1214  value: $138,600.00

1. Let us know if the incumbent is allowed to bid on this opportunity.

Answer: Yes

1. Let us know the yearly estimated hours for this opportunity.

Answer: FTE estimated at 1920 hours 

6. Regarding the Security+ certification for the proposed candidate. Must the candidate have the certification by the contract start date, or would it be acceptable to obtain this certification within 6 months of the contract start date?

Answer: Candidate has to have Security+ certification at time of award 
· This position has been determined to be Position Sensitivity of "Non-Critical Sensitive".  The contractor shall ensure the personnel filling this position have a current background check in JPAS covering the entire term of this contract.
· This Position has been determined to be Information Assurance Technical (IAT) Level II. The contractor shall provide evidence the personnel filling this position have a current Security+ (or approved equivalent as determined within the approved IA baseline certification table on the DISA IASE website -http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/index.aspx) , and it shall be maintained for the entire term of this contract.

7. Would like to know the estimated FTE’s involved. Is this contract for only one FTE?

Answer: One FTE

8. SOW, Section 11.0-Classification states No security clearance is required on US citizenship.  However, in the Combined Synopsis/Solicitation, it states A successful bidder will have current employees with requisite clearance level or contingency hires with a signed letter of commitment (included in submission) and the requisite clearance level.    

Answer: No DD-254 is required.

Due to the nature of the position the below is required 

· This position has been determined to be Position Sensitivity of "Non-Critical Sensitive".  The contractor shall ensure the personnel filling this position have a current background check in JPAS covering the entire term of this contract.
· This Position has been determined to be Information Assurance Technical (IAT) Level II. The contractor shall provide evidence the personnel filling this position have a current Security+ (or approved equivalent as determined within the approved IA baseline certification table on the DISA IASE website -http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/index.aspx) , and it shall be maintained for the entire term of this contract.
	- Security+ (or approved equivalent as determined within the approved IA baseline certification table on the DISA IASE website -http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/index.aspx) must be completed before the start of Period of Performance of the requirement.  
-Proof of anticipated completed is required to be submitted with the Vol. I – Technical submission
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9. Question:  Please clarify?

Combined Synopsis/Solicitation, ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors Commercial Items - INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMISSION OF QUOTATIONS, under VOLUME II-Price Submission, Number 3 language The hours and Level of Effort below are for ESTIMATION purposes ONLY; they will NOT be part of the award.  
Question:  The hours and level of efforts are not provided.  Question:  Will this information be provided?

Answer: Information is listed in RFQ and can be found again in #5 and #7 of this Q and A response.  

10. Combined Synopsis/Solicitation 52.212-2 Evaluation -- Commercial Items (JAN 1999),  language speaks to a DD-254 Security Classification.  
Answer: A DD-254 is not required. Per DoD 8570.01M and the following website,  http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/iabaseline.aspx, "Security+ CE” is required. 
Due to the nature of the position the below is required 

· This position has been determined to be Position Sensitivity of "Non-Critical Sensitive".  The contractor shall ensure the personnel filling this position have a current background check in JPAS covering the entire term of this contract.
· This Position has been determined to be Information Assurance Technical (IAT) Level II. The contractor shall provide evidence the personnel filling this position have a current Security+ (or approved equivalent as determined within the approved IA baseline certification table on the DISA IASE website -http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/index.aspx) , and it shall be maintained for the entire term of this contract.

11. Please let us know if an active CCNP certification is acceptable in place of Security+
Answer: The Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP) is no longer acceptable. Per DoD 8570.01M, the following will satisfy the IA baseline certification as documented on the following website: http://iase.disa.mil/iawip/Pages/iabaseline.aspx
· GSEC
· Security+ CE
· SSCP
· CCNA-Security
12. Please let us know if an active Public Trust clearance is acceptable in place of current background check in JPAS.
Answer: In order to be given local privileged access to NPS IT systems, this position requires a NACLC or higher within the past 10 years. If the individual has not been working in a DoD role requiring the NACLC in the last two years, a new investigation needs to be submitted. The vendor will work with our security office in order to start this, if needed. 
13. Question: SOW:  Section 2.0 Scope – Language:  The contractor shall support course lab setup and facilitation, IS/IDC student technical courses, project support, Rythmix and Sakai updates, and Field Experimentation Network Engineer technical support.  Is it Rhythmyx, Percussion’s CMS?

Answer: Yes, Rhythmyx is the content management system from Percussion Software.

14. Question: 

Please provide:

a.     The number of courses that will require technical support.
Answer: Courses-   Anywhere between ten and sixteen, depending upon which courses are offered during the period.


b.     The number of laboratories that will require technical support.
Answer: Laboratories-  physical facilities = Four.

c.      The number of technical demonstrations that will be required during the period of performance.
Answer: approximately 35 during the period.

d.     The number of A/V recordings that will be required during the period of performance
Answer: anywhere from 40 to 150 during the period depending upon professor requirements.

e.      The list of IDCFE equipment. 

Answer: 
Major equipment in IDCFE:
Extron A/V Matrix Switch
Crestron Controller
Oblong Mezzanine collaboration suite 
Sonic Foundry Mediasite enterprise recording platform
3-Tanberg (IP and ISDN connectivity)
Multiple Cisco Jabber instances 
2 - Red Hat Linux servers w/80tb of storage over
4 - NetApp storage arrays
4 - Virtual Servers running Windows server 2008
2 - Virtual Servers running Ubuntu.

IDCFE / Lab / Student resource equipment (number approximate):
20 - Cisco 2960 Catalyst Switches
20 - Cisco 2811 Routers
66 - Windows 7 Laptops
8   - MacBook Pros
8   - Xerox and HP Networked Printers
5   - Projectors
12 - Flat Screen Displays

Field Experimentation equipment:
6+ Persistent Systems Wave Relay Quad radio routers. 2.4Ghz and 5GHz 
Cisco Routers, Switches (multiple buildings, Runway)
Multiple Cisco WAPs for setup depending on environment
Spectrum Analyzer
GPS units, NTP server
Placement and setup of 6 - 40’ antennas


